<u>Yorkhill School Council – October Minutes</u>

DATE: OCTOBER 10th/2018 School: Yorkhill Elementary School Meeting Place: Library

In attendance:

Josie O Hara, Gayle, Netaly, Stephanie, E.J, Kitty, Patricia, Jennifer L., Heather, Jenny, Abe, Ellen , Gary, Jared

Meeting began: 7:05pm Meeting ended: 8:32pm

Person	<u>Minutes</u>
	Big expenses are Pizza Pizza and Kids Kitchen
May – Treasurer	By 2018 June, we have open balance of \$12,361
	\$8,620 carried over from last year
	Last year Halloween dance made \$864
	Lunches made \$18,231
	Cookie Dough fundraiser- \$2,000
	Expenses include: Tech/scientists/grad/school investment etc
	THIS YEAR:
	Balance has another \$2 K
	Opening Balance: \$10,835
	Josie will look into where the extra 2000 came from.
Josie- Faculty Report	School Council Forum at Maple High School on October 29 th , dinner
	will be served.
	There is a speaker and then workshops
	5 members can go (so far Josie and Stephanie going)
Josie- Principal Profiles	Council required to submit principal profile , due Dec 1 st to
	Superintendent
	Stephanie to follow up on last year's
Josie-EQAO	Reading/Writing Scores 73% in Grade 3 and 81% in Grade 6
	Writing 43% in Grade 3
	Level 4 for our school weaker than other schools for Grade 3 readers
	Why are so many in level 3 and not level 4?
	Math we are on par with the board at level 3, board average is 54
	Grade 6 reading level 3 with most of the board/province
Josie- Classroom Technology	If the school puts in money for technology sharing, then the board
	matches it
	EG: Dash/dot, green screen, coding items, B Bots
	Council approved school matching for \$4,000-\$5000
Josie- Teacher Report	Bathurst/Clark library will come and hold a Maker's Fare, show 3D
	printers, Osbots (Grade 1-8)
	Scholastic Book Fair Dec 3-7 th
	Holiday concert will happen later
	October 12 th : Indigenous Presentation
	Terry Fox raised \$1360

Stephanie	Looking into by laws that were enquired by Diana
	Edsby training will send a handout to parents.
Jared- Lunch	Lunch programs began
	Do not individualize ketchup/mustard/relish, have it layed out at the
	front table and kids ask when they pick up the hot dog for the
	condiment they want individually. Jared will contact vendor to
	separate the condiments and not put in every hot dog.
Heather – Kosher Pizza	Tov Li most popular vendor for Kosher Pizza
	Large is \$11 + Tax X L Pizza is \$13+ Tax
	Can charge \$3/slice
	Try it for November and see if enough interest
	Put info in Newsletter- Start date Nov 7 th
	Heather new Kosher Pizza Volunteer
Stephanie	Halloween Dance October 25 th
	6-8PM
	It is for everyone! All Ages!
	Free pizza slice for adult volunteers 😉
Stephanie- Proposed Events	Halloween Dance
	Fall Holiday Fundraiser
	Emotional Regulation class/Yoga/Meditation event (Jan- early March
	event)
	Fun Fair Auction (\$900 raised)-May
	Silent Auction raised under \$2,000
	Acorn Art Cards- Do you want their artwork transferred to a card? But
	no online orders , individual cheques – FALL FUNDRAISER
	Volunteers: Heather, Gayle, Jared
	Council is looking for leads/co-leads for these events
Other Business – Snacks and	Popcorn/Ice Cream Dollar Days to come to raise money for the school
Food	Jared will look into optional pepperoni pizza options for second term,
	SC council will review the survey first once Edbsy is set up for us to
	send surveys
Jenn	The Secret Life of Rylie- It's a play.
	Focus on mental health and child anxiety for grades 4-8
	Cost is: \$725
	Do we want this? We can review various options, Stephanie will put
	together a survey for SC members to decide on their ideas and then
	vote on where the money will go.

NEXT MEETING: NOVEMBER 5th